
Any writing or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection at City Hall located at 147 Fourth Street, Gonzales, California, during normal business hours. 

    Page 1 of  2   PC Workshop 02-12-2024 

A G E N D A

GONZALES PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC WORKSHOP 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 117 FOURTH STREET 
GONZALES, CA 93926 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. ROLL CALL - Chair Gloria Velasquez, Chair Pro Tem Ernesto Mancera, 
Commissioner Adrian Paco, Commissioner Tencia Vargas 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

This meeting is being conducted consistent with the State of California Executive Order N-29-20 
dated March 17, 2020, regarding the COVID-19 pandemic. The public may participate in person 
or online via Zoom at https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86997892947 or call 1-1669-900-6833 and use 
Meeting ID: 869 9789 2947. If you wish to make a general public comment or comment on a 
specific agenda item, please use the Raise Hand function. You will be allowed three minutes for 
your comments. 

If you choose not to attend the meeting but wish to comment on a specific agenda item, please 
submit your comment limited to 250 words or less by noon on the day of the meeting to the City 
Clerk at cityclerk@ci.gonzales.ca.us 

BUSINESS FROM THE PUBLIC 

2. Business from the Public not on the Agenda; any member of the Public may address the
Commission for a period not to exceed three minutes on any subject not on the Agenda.
The Commission will listen to all communications but may take no action.

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City 
Commission and will be adopted by one action of the Commission unless any Commission 
Member has a question or wishes to make a statement or discuss an item. In that event, the 
Chairperson will remove the item from the Consent Calendar for separate consideration. 

3. Planning Commission – Public Workshop – January 22, 2024 Minutes

1 of 37

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86997892947
mailto:cityclerk@ci.gonzales.ca.us.


Any writing or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection at City Hall located at 147 Fourth Street, Gonzales, California, during normal business hours. 

    Page 2 of  2   PC Workshop 02-12-2024 

REGULAR AGENDA 

4. Public Workshop on the City of Gonzales 6th Cycle Housing Element Update

BUSINESS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION 

5. Oral Communications

BUSINESS FROM THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR  

6. Oral Communication

ADJOURNMENT 

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (831) 675-5000. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting. (CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). This is a public meeting and as such, can be seen 
live by people present or online and is being recorded; therefore, anything you say or do here is 
public information. The recordings are available online.  

2 of 37



Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 

GONZALES PLANNING COMMISSION  
PUBLIC WORKSHOP 

MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairperson Gloria Velasquez 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

All present saluted the flag. 

1. ROLL CALL

Attendee Name Title Status 
Gloria Velasquez Chairperson Present 
Ernesto Mancera Chair Pro Tem Excused 
Tencia Vargas Commissioner Present 
Adrian Paco Commissioner Excused 

STAFF PRESENT 

Community Development Director Taven Kinison Brown, Development Services 
Technician/Administrative Analyst Alejandra Flores. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

This meeting is being conducted consistent with the State of California Executive Order N-29-20 
dated March 17, 2020, regarding the COVID-19 pandemic. The public may participate in person 
or online via Zoom at https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85795706913 or call 1-1669-900-6833 and use 
Meeting ID: 857 9570 6913. If you wish to make a general public comment or comment on a 
specific agenda item, please use the Raise Hand function. You will be allowed three minutes for 
your comments. 

If you choose not to attend the meeting but wish to comment on a specific agenda item, please 
submit your comment limited to 250 words or less by noon on the day of the meeting to the City 
Clerk at cityclerk@ci.gonzales.ca.us 

AGENDA 
ITEM 

_3_ 

3 of 37

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85795706913
mailto:cityclerk@ci.gonzales.ca.us.


Page 2 of 3 

BUSINESS FROM THE PUBLIC 

2. Business from the Public not on the Agenda; any member of the Public may address the
Commission for a period not to exceed three minutes on any subject not on the Agenda.
The Commission will listen to all communications but may take no action.
Rosa Rodriguez expressed concerns about traffic, infrastructure, and emergency access in
the California Breeze subdivision due to ongoing housing projects. She emphasized the
need for adequate planning and addressed issues faced during a previous flooding
incident.

Mr. Martinez inquired about the deadline for applying to the Planning Commission. He
also raised concerns about rushing into housing projects, citing the example of Salinas
and Key City facing financial issues due to rapidly approved projects. He emphasized the
importance of dealing with U.S. companies to avoid financial consequences. He
suggested thorough research and caution before approving projects involving foreign
entities.

Chair Gloria Velasquez thanked Mr. Martinez for his comments, closing the public
comments section.

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Public Workshop on the City of Gonzales 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
Staff Report: Community Development Director Taven Kinison Brown initiated the
Public Workshop on the City of Gonzales 6Th Cycle Housing Element Update. He
highlighted the housing element's structure, including an introduction, executive
summary, housing goals, policies, programs, and site inventory and analysis. He
explained the statutory requirements, mentioning the importance of identifying adequate
sites zoned and available within eight years to meet the city's housing goals.

General Discussion took place.

The commission received the report, but no action was required.

BUSINESS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION 

4. Oral Communications
No further reports.

BUSINESS FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR/BUILDING 
OFFICIAL 

5. Oral Communications
No further reports.

4 of 37



Page 3 of 3 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:29 PM 

Gloria Velasquez, Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

Alejandra Flores, Development Services Tech 

5 of 37



City of Gonzales 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT 

 TO: Planning Commission 

DATE: February 12, 2024 

FROM: Taven M. Kinison Brown, Community Development Director 

THROUGH: Carmen Gil, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Second Workshop Session for the City of Gonzales, 6th Cycle Housing Element. 
Prior to submission to HCD California Housing and Community Development 
Department 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Planning Commission: 

• Receive a staff presentation of the City of Gonzales, 6th Cycle Housing Element structure.
• Engage each other and staff with questions and queries.
• Invite the public to comment and contribute to the discussion.
• Bring the conversation back to the commission.
• Recommend that staff address public comment and commissioner comment received and transmit

the Draft Housing Element to the State HCD (Housing and Community Development).

RECENT BACKGROUND 

• On Friday, January 12, 2024, the draft Housing Element was released for 30-day public review.
o The public review period closes on Monday, February 12, 2024 (this meeting day).

• On Monday, January 22, 2024, the Planning Commission conducted a workshop to discuss the
format and composition of the Housing Element.

o Bilingual translation services were available.
o The evening meeting was sparsely attended, but the Gonzles Youth Council was

represented by Luke Negele as well as concerned citizen, Rosa Rodriguez.
o Landwatch Monterey County attended by Zoom.

• As of Thursday, February 8, 2024, public comments received include:

AGENDA 
ITEM 

_4_ 

6 of 37



o A Landwatch Monterey County Letter dated January 23, 2024
 Attached.

STRUCTURE OF THE 6TH CYCLE HOUSING ELEMENT. OVERVIEW 

Statutory Requirements 
• Housing Element law requires that each jurisdiction provide goals, policies, objectives, and

programs to preserve, improve, and develop housing; Identify projected housing needs for all
economic segments of the community;

• Identify adequate sites zoned and available within the 8-year housing cycle to meet the city’s
RHNA;

• Be certified (approved) by the State Department of Housing and Community Development
(HCD); and

• Be internally consistent with other parts of the General Plan

The Housing Element is divided into five sections, plus appendices. 
• Sections 1 through 3 are the heart of the document and are under separate cover from Sections 4

and 5. Section 1 contains an introduction and summary. Much of the information found in
Sections 4 and 5 is summarized in this section.

• Section 2 contains the housing element goals, policies, and implementing programs. This section
contains the actions the City will be committing to taking during the 6th cycle planning period
(2023-2031).

• Section 3 contains the sites and analysis that are being used to accommodate the City’s Regional
Housing Needs Allocation,

• Section 4 is a technical background report that contains background information regarding
demographics, income, household size, and other relevant information, and

• Section 5 is the fair housing assessment. It details a comprehensive analysis of housing services
and local and regional disparities and includes a description of the guiding policy actions to
Affirmatively Further Fair Housing (AFFH)

Housing Goals, Policies, and Programs 
There are four goals included in the housing element. Each of the four goals has corresponding policies 
and programs.  

• Goal HE-1: Housing Production states that the City will Facilitate and encourage a broad range of
housing types and affordability levels to meet the needs of all residents within the community.

• Goal HE-2: Fair Housing: Preservation, Protection & Equity states that the City will Promote,
preserve, and facilitate housing opportunities for all residents, including those in protected classes
and those with special needs.

• Goal HE-3: Program Administration & Energy Conservation states that the City will Administer
programs and coordinate with regional partners to promote sustainability and affordability.

• Goal HE-4: Community Outreach states that the City will have the goal to Foster a community
that is informed and empowered through comprehensive engagement.

RHNA & Sites, which are included in Section 3. 
The City’s RHNA is 1,266 housing units, divided amongst various income categories. 

The public draft accommodates the RHNA through: 
• planned and approved projects and

7 of 37



• projections for accessory dwelling unit development, which are commonly referred to as RHNA
credits, and

• through adequately zoned sites.

Implementation Schedule for Policies and Programs 
Staff has drawn from the 6th Cycle Housing Element and has prepared an Implementation Schedule for 
Policies and Programs, a 21-page, 11 x 17-inch landscape table of Implementing Actions. These are the 
details of how the city will be getting things done over the next 8 years. 

This schedule draws from each of the Housing Goals, Policies, and Programs introduced above and 
presents a table that is organized as follows:  

• Implementation Action (name and number),
• Program (description),
• Actions (to be taken by a responsible party),
• Geography (of where the program is expected in the City),
• Responsible Party,
• Funding Source,
• Time Frame, and
• Objective.

These Programs and Actions are how the City will be implementing the 6th Cycle Housing Element. It 
will be important to learn and discuss these and see that they are realistic and achievable and will result in 
meeting the City’s Objectives. Staff looks forward to discussing these with the commission and public 

Next Steps 
Following the public comment period, ending February 12, 2024, staff will take at least 10 business days 
to incorporate comments received and then send an initial draft to HCD which will initiate their 90-day 
review period.  

• Once comments are received back from HCD (in 90 days):
• Staff will revise the 6th Cycle Housing Element, and
• The draft will be scheduled for public hearings with the Planning Commission and City

Council for adoption.
• The adopted Housing Element will then be sent back to HCD and staff will work with HCD until

certification is achieved.
A draft of the Housing Element changes will be uploaded to the City’s website in tracked changes to 
ensure transparency with the public. 

OBSERVATIONS 

While the City has reached out through public events, and through the City Website and have had over 
100 surveys returned to the City, staff feels that we are not quite reaching the public where they can and 
will be receptive.  Sometimes a government policy effort may feel very disconnected from the day-to-day 
needs of shelter, safety and affordability.  But that is exactly why we need the Commission’s and 
community’s engagement and suggestions on this document, because we, here, are shaping the City’s 
direction and assistance for the day-to-day needs of shelter, safety and affordability for the next eight (8) 
years. We need to get it right. 

COMMENTS RECEIVED TO DATE 

As the City has only received comments on the draft Housing Element from a single entity, so far 
(February 8, 2024), staff has attached the letter for your public review. At the workshop and upon close of 
the Commission’s discussion and public review period, the city will address all comments received. 

8 of 37



RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Planning Commission: 

• Receive a staff presentation of the City of Gonzales, 6th Cycle Housing Element structure.
• Engage each other and staff with questions and queries.
• Invite the public to comment and contribute to the discussion.
• Bring the conversation back to the commission.
• Recommend that staff address public comment and commissioner comment received and transmit

the Draft Housing Element to the State HCD (Housing and Community Development).

ATTACHMENTS 

• Links for the 6th Cycle Housing Documents
o City’s Website:

https://gonzalesca.gov/services/community-development/city-gonzales-6th-cycle-
housing-element-update

o English Summary:
https://shorturl.at/hkrsW

o Spanish Summary:
https://shorturl.at/zCFJR

o Implementation Schedule for Policies and Programs:
https://shorturl.at/ekG46

• PowerPoint slide deck for introducing the City of Gonzales’s 6th Cycle Housing Element.

• Landwatch Letter dated January 23, 2024.

9 of 37

https://gonzalesca.gov/services/community-development/city-gonzales-6th-cycle-housing-element-update
https://gonzalesca.gov/services/community-development/city-gonzales-6th-cycle-housing-element-update
https://shorturl.at/hkrsW
https://shorturl.at/zCFJR
https://shorturl.at/ekG46


City of Gonzales 
Housing Element Workshop

6th Cycle Housing Element Update

February 12, 2024

10 of 37



OVERVIEW
Structure

Goals, Policies & Programs
RHNA & Sites

Next Steps
Discussion

11 of 37



Structure of the 
Housing Element

12 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
First, we will discuss the structure of the Housing Element, statutory requirements, and how to navigate the document.



Statutory Requirements of the Housing Element 

Provide goals, policies, objectives and programs to preserve, improve and develop housing;

Identify projected housing needs for all economic segments of the community;

Identify adequate sites zoned and available within the 8-year housing cycle to meet the city’s RHNA;

Be certified (approved) by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD); and

Be internally consistent with other parts of the General Plan

13 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Up first, statutory requirements. Housing Element law requires that each jurisdiction provide goals, policies, objectives and programs to preserve, improve and develop housing; Identify projected housing needs for all economic segments of the community; Identify adequate sites zoned and available within the 8-year housing cycle to meet the city’s RHNA; Be certified (approved) by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD); and Be internally consistent with other parts of the General Plan



Section 1: Introduction & Executive Summary
Section 2: Housing Goals, Policies & Programs
Section 3: Sites Inventory Analysis
Section 4: Technical Background Report
Section 5: Fair Housing Assessment

14 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The Housing Element is divided into five sections, plus appendices. Sections 1 through 3 are the heart of the document and are under separate cover from Sections 4 and 5. Section 1 contains an introduction and summary. Much of the information found in Sections 4 and 5 is summarized in this section. Section 2 contains the housing element goals, policies, and implementing programs. This section contains the actions the City will be committing to taking during the 6th cycle planning period (2023-2031). Section 3 contains the sites and analysis that are being used to accommodate the City’s Regional Housing Needs Allocation, Section 4 is a technical background report that contains background information regarding demographics, income, household size, and other relevant information, and Section 5 is the fair housing assessment. It details a comprehensive analysis of housing services and local and regional disparities and includes a description of the guiding policy actions to Affirmatively Further Fair Housing (AFFH) 



Housing Goals, 
Policies & Programs

(Section 2)
15 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Moving onto Housing Goals, Policies, and Programs



Goal HE-1: Housing Production
Goal HE-2: Fair Housing: Preservation, Protection 

& Equity
Goal HE-3: Program Administration & Energy 

Conservation
Goal HE-4: Community Outreach

Housing Element Goals

16 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
There are four goals included in the housing element. Each of the four goals has corresponding policies and programs. Goal HE-1: Housing Production states that the City will Facilitate and encourage a broad range of housing types and affordability levels to meet the needs of all residents within the community. Goal HE-2: Fair Housing: Preservation, Protection & Equity states that the City will Promote, preserve, and facilitate housing opportunities for all residents, including those in protected classes and those with special needs. Goal HE-3: Program Administration & Energy Conservation states that the City will Administer programs and coordinate with regional partners to promote sustainability and affordability. Goal HE-4: Community Outreach states that the City will have the goal to Foster a community that is informed and empowered through comprehensive engagement. 



RHNA & Housing Sites
(Section 3)

17 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Moving onto RHNA & Sites, which are included in Section 3. 



Regional 
Housing 
Needs 
Allocation 
(RHNA)

18 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Section 3 presents a detailed Housing Site Inventory, including a discussion of the availability of services, and compares this Inventory to the City’s projected housing needs. 



Local Zoning Obligation 
Gonzales’ RHNA for the 6th Cycle (2023-2031)

Regional Housing 
Needs Allocation

(RHNA)

Very Low Income (VLI)
<50% Area Median 

Income (AMI)

Low Income (LI)
(50-80% AMI)

Moderate 
Income (MI)

80-120% AMI

Above Moderate 
Income (AMI)

>120% AMI
Total

173 115 321 657 1,266

19 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The City’s RHNA is 1,266 housing units, divided amongst various income categories.



Fulfilling RHNA Requirements: 
Site Inventory & Development Capacity

Planned & 
Approved 
Projects

Adequately 
Zoned Sites

Accessory 
Dwelling 

Units (ADUs)

20 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The public draft accommodates the RHNA through:planned and approved projects and projections for accessory dwelling unit development, which are commonly referred to as RHNA credits, andthrough adequately zoned sites. To find more information about the site inventory, please refer to Section 3.



Public Comment

21 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Moving on, the public comment period is now open.



Public Review Draft

https://gonzalesca.gov/services/community-
development/city-gonzales-6th-cycle-

housing-element-update

22 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
You may access the public draft of the housing element at the website listed on the screen.



Public Review Period
Open until Monday, February 12, 2024

Email comments to tkinisonbrown@ci.gonzales.ca.us

Mail / deliver comments to City Hall

23 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The public comment period is open until Monday, February 2, 2024. Members of the public can email comments, mail or deliver comments to City Hall. Comments can also be sent directly to the Department of Housing and Community Development.



Next Steps

24 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Next steps



NEXT STEPS
Initial Draft Sent to HCD – 90 Days

PC/CC Adoption
Adopted Draft HCD Review – 60 Days
Subsequent HCD Review(s) - 60 Days

Certification

25 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Following the public comment period, staff will take at least 10 business days to incorporate comments received and send an initial draft to HCD which will initiate their 90-day review period. Once comments are received from HCD, staff will revise the Housing Element and the draft will go to PC and CC for adoption. The adopted HE will be sent to HCD and staff will work with HCD until certification is achieved. Please note that a draft of the HE changes will be uploaded to the City website in tracked changes to ensure transparency with the public.



Questions & Discussion

26 of 37

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
I’d now like to open it up for questions & discussion



27 of 37



28 of 37



29 of 37



30 of 37



31 of 37



32 of 37



33 of 37



34 of 37



35 of 37



36 of 37



37 of 37


	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	1. ROLL CALL -     Chair Gloria Velasquez, Chair Pro Tem Ernesto Mancera, Commissioner Adrian Paco, Commissioner Tencia Vargas
	PUBLIC NOTICE
	BUSINESS FROM THE PUBLIC
	REGULAR AGENDA
	BUSINESS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION
	BUSINESS FROM THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
	ADJOURNMENT
	01-22-2024 PC Workshop Minutes.pdf
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	1. ROLL CALL
	BUSINESS FROM THE PUBLIC
	REGULAR AGENDA
	BUSINESS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION
	BUSINESS FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR/BUILDING OFFICIAL
	ADJOURNMENT

	Gonzales Public Draft Workshop Presentation (2024-02-12).pdf
	City of Gonzales �Housing Element Workshop�  �6th Cycle Housing Element Update�����
	OVERVIEW� �Structure�Goals, Policies & Programs�RHNA & Sites�Next Steps�Discussion�
	Structure of the Housing Element
	Statutory Requirements of the Housing Element ��� �Provide goals, policies, objectives and programs to preserve, improve and develop housing;��Identify projected housing needs for all economic segments of the community;��Identify adequate sites zoned and available within the 8-year housing cycle to meet the city’s RHNA;��Be certified (approved) by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD); and��Be internally consistent with other parts of the General Plan
		�	Section 1:		Introduction & Executive Summary�	Section 2: 	Housing Goals, Policies & Programs�	Section 3: 	Sites Inventory Analysis�	Section 4: 	Technical Background Report�	Section 5:	Fair Housing Assessment�	�	
	Housing Goals, Policies & Programs�(Section 2)
	Slide Number 7
	RHNA & Housing Sites�(Section 3)
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Public Comment
	Public Review Draft��https://gonzalesca.gov/services/community-development/city-gonzales-6th-cycle-housing-element-update�
	Public Review Period �Open until Monday, February 12, 2024�Email comments to tkinisonbrown@ci.gonzales.ca.us�Mail / deliver comments to City Hall�
	Next Steps
	NEXT STEPS� �Initial Draft Sent to HCD – 90 Days�PC/CC Adoption�Adopted Draft HCD Review – 60 Days�Subsequent HCD Review(s) - 60 Days�Certification
	Questions & Discussion�




